
From: Sarah Ames
To: Flynn, Heather
Subject: Case 18-3257
Date: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 1:38:20 PM

You don't often get email from sgrayames7@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: THIS MESSAGE IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER
This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links, open attachments, or share any information
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Report suspicious emails using the "Phish Alert"
button in Outlook or contact the Helpdesk.

To whom this may concern, 
My name is Sarah Ames I was incarcerated in Marion county for a period of 51 days, during
my years of active addiction. Since then I have turned my life around. I was lucky enough to
get sober in 2021. I settled my fines and costs, or so I thought. Over the past few months I
have been working on a background exemption through the administration of healthcare, in
order to pursue a career in the health care industry. Unbeknownst to me there is an out
standing balance of incarceration. In the amount of $2,250 (and acquiring interest) I am asking
and seeking some relief on the current amount of $3,229.91 owed. I have five children, two 
which rely on me and the income I am able to create. One, a daughter the age of three and a
son the age of two. My background exception being granted or denied relies on these fees
being rendered. If at all possible I am seeking a lesser payoff amount then the current amount
owed 
Sincerely,
Sarah Ames
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